

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-04-02 4:49:32 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
CC: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: RE: Annotated Structure and Governance Chart - Provincial/IESO Working Group - Rate Mitigation

Has this changed in any way? It might be worthwhile for our Board to see it. Thoughts?

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Michael Boll
Sent: March 24, 2017 5:37 PM
To: Kim Marshall; Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Michael Lyle; John Rattray
Subject: FW: Annotated Structure and Governance Chart - Provincial/IESO Working Group - Rate Mitigation

FYI

From: Mansoori, Nina [<mailto:nmansoori@torys.com>]
Sent: March 24, 2017 5:29 PM
To: 'Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)'; Johnson, Paul (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); JUDY.WILSON@blakes.com; 'Bryson.Stokes@blakes.com'; 'Tim.Andison@blakes.com'; 'Kate.Mcgilvray@blakes.com'; DICKS, LINDSAY (LINDSAY.DICKS@blakes.com); Rehob, James (ENERGY); Shear, Dan (ENERGY); 'Fitzpatrick, Michael F.'; 'O'Brian, Adam'; Kacaba, Jennifer (ENERGY); Schachtschneider, Michelle (ENERGY); Ranalli, David (ENERGY); 'MATHESON, MICHAEL'; Michael Boll; 'PHamilton@stikeman.com'
Cc: 'Leslie.Wong@opg.com'; 'MCAULEY Tyler -LAWDIV'; Feldman, Michael; Hill, Krista; Keizer, Charles; Ramchandani, Rima; Emes, Aaron; Myers, Jonathan; Leibel, Robbie
Subject: Annotated Structure and Governance Chart - Provincial/IESO Working Group - Rate Mitigation

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

All,

Further to our meeting earlier this week, please find attached an annotated chart setting out an overview of the proposed deal structure and governance. We are working on revising the GA Deferral Summary and hope to circulate a revised draft to you by next week. If I have neglected to include any of your colleagues in this distribution, I'd appreciate if you could forward this email to them.

Have a great weekend.

Nina

Nina Mansoori

P. 416.865.7332 | F. 416.865.7380 | 1.800.505.8679
79 Wellington St. W., 30th Floor, Box 270, TD South Tower
Toronto, Ontario M5K 1N2 Canada | www.torys.com



This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may be privileged or confidential. Any distribution, printing or other use by anyone else is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, and permanently delete this email and attachments.

Le présent courriel et les documents qui y sont joints sont exclusivement réservés à l'utilisation des destinataires concernés et peuvent être de nature privilégiée ou confidentielle. Toute distribution, impression ou autre utilisation est interdite aux autres personnes. Si vous ne faites pas partie des destinataires concernés, veuillez en informer immédiatement l'expéditeur, ainsi que supprimer ce courriel et les documents joints de manière permanente.